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構築物(1)
用途：貨倉(存放汽車零件及建築材料)連附屬
辦公室及洗手間
建築物料：以金屬搭建
高度：約9米
層數：1層
面積：約2075平方米
總樓面面積：約2075平方米

構築物(2)
用途：泵房
建築物料：以金屬搭建
高度：約3米
層數：1層
面積：約20平方米
總樓面面積：約20平方米

場地設計圖

SCALE 1 : 1000
行車路線

SCALE 1 : 1000
行車路線

1

2

簷篷部分，佔TS1面積112平方米

3個輕型貨車上落車位面積7米 x 3.5米

12米

Manoeuvring
Circle

1個私家車泊車位面積5米 x 2.5米



Urgent Return receipt Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

To: Alanna Wai Hei CHAN/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw:有關 A/YL-LFS/478進一步資料
From: Keith Pok Shaan WONG/PLAND/HKSARG - Thursday 27/07/2023 16:31

From: 陳灝然 < >
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc:
Date: 27/07/2023 16:28
Subject: 有關 A/YL-LFS/478進一步資料

敬啟者

此電郵取代今早11:12發出的電郵。就有關上述檔案現提交園境設計圖及對AMO意見作
出澄清。

場地不需進行平整工程，只作貨倉用途，不需要進行挖土，故此項目不會影響其考古
價值。

園境設計圖.pdf園境設計圖.pdf
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高度：2.75米
 距離：4米
 數量：25棵

構築物(1)
用途：貨倉(存放汽車零件及建築材料)連附屬辦公室及洗手間
建築物料：以金屬搭建
高度：約9米
層數：1層
面積：約2075平方米
總樓面面積：約2075平方米

構築物(2)
用途：泵房
建築物料：以金屬搭建
高度：約3米
層數：1層
面積：約20平方米
總樓面面積：約20平方米

園境設計圖

SCALE 1 : 1000
行車路線

SCALE 1 : 1000
行車路線
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簷篷部分，佔TS1面積112平方米

白千層樹

白千層樹

3個輕型貨車上落車位面積7米 x 3.5米

12米

Manoeuvring
Circle

1個私家車泊車位面積5米 x 2.5米



A/YL-LFS/478

Previous s.16 Applications covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed use(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

A/YL-LFS/438 Proposed Temporary Warehouse for Storage
of Vehicle Parts and Construction Materials
for a Period of 3 Years

9.9.2022

A/YL-LFS/445 25.11.2022
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Similar Applications within the Subject “Recreation” Zone on the OZP in the Past 5 Years

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Use(s)/Development(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

1 A/YL-LFS/361 Renewal of Planning Approval for
Temporary Warehouse for Storage of
Animal Feed for a Period of 3 Years

12.6.2020

2 A/YL-LFS/368 Temporary Warehouse for Storage of
Construction Materials for a Period of 3

Years

4.9.2020
(revoked on 4.2.2023)

3 9
4

A/YL-LFS/392 Temporary Warehouse for Storage of
Plastic and Retail of Plastic Pellet for a

Period of 3 Years

14.5.2021

4 A/YL-LFS/410 Proposed Temporary Warehouse for
Storage of Hardware Accessories for a

Period of 3 Years

29.10.2021
(revoked on 29.7.2023)

5 A/YL-LFS/441 Proposed Temporary Warehouse for
Storage of Building Materials for a

Period of 3 Years

23.9.2022

6 A/YL-LFS/442 Temporary Warehouse for Storage of
Construction Materials for a Period of 3

Years

11.11.2022

7 A/YL-LFS/449 Temporary Warehouse for Storage of
Construction Materials and Engineering
Machineries with Ancillary Workshop

for a Period of 3 Years

3.2.2023

8 A/YL-LFS/455 Proposed Temporary Warehouse for
Storage of Building Materials for a

Period of 3 Years

17.3.2023

9 A/YL-LFS/457 Temporary Warehouse for Storage of
Water Pumps and Motors for a Period of

3 Years

31.3.2023

10 A/YL-LFS/469 Temporary Warehouse for Storage of
Hardware Accessories for a Period of 3

Years

23.6.2023
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Rejected Application

Application No. Proposed Use(s)/Development(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

1 A/YL-LFS/332 Proposed Temporary Warehouse
for Storage of Scrap Metal for a
Period of 3 Years

1.2.2019

Rejected Reasons:

1. Not in line with the planning intention.

2. Failure to demonstrate no adverse traffic impact.

3. Setting undesirable precedent.



A/YL-LFS/478

Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department:

He has no adverse comment on the application.

2. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection:

� he has no adverse comment on the application; and

� there is no environmental complaint pertaining to the Site in the past three years.

3. Landscaping

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department:

� she has no comment from landscape planning perspective;

� the Site is situated in area of miscellaneous rural fringe predominated by temporary
structures, open storages, village houses and scattered tree groups. The Site was paved
and occupied by temporary structures. No existing vegetation is observed within the Site;
and

� according to the landscape proposal, the applicant proposed 25 nos. Melaleuca cajuputi
Roxb. subsp. cumingiana (白千層) along the boundary of the eastern portion of the Site
to mitigate the landscape impact arising from the development.

4. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department:

� he has no objection in principle to the proposed development from the drainage point
of view; and

� should the Town Planning Board consider the application acceptable from the planning
point of view, conditions requiring the submission of a drainage proposal and the
implementation and maintenance of the proposed drainage facilities to his satisfaction
should be stipulated.

5. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services:

He has no objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations being
provided to his satisfaction.
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A/YL-LFS/478

6. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

As there is no record of approval granted by the Building Authority for the existing
structure at the Site, he is not in a position to offer comments on their suitability for the use
proposed in the application.

7. Others

Comments of the Antiquities and Monuments Office Development, Development Bureau
(AMO, DEVB):

� the application site is situated within Lau Fau Shan Site of Archaeological Interest
(“SAI”);

� as the applicant has confirmed that there will be no ground excavation works proposed
for the temporary warehouse for storage of vehicle parts and construction materials,
AMO, DEVB has no objection in principle to the planning application from the
archaeological and built heritage conservation perspectives; and

� notwithstanding, the applicant is required to inform AMO immediately when any
antiquities or supposed antiquities under the Antiquities and Monuments Ordinance
(Cap. 53) are discovered in the course of works.

8. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department:

His office has not received any feedback from the locals.

9. Other Departments

The following Government departments have no comment on the application:

(a) Commissioner for Transport (C for T);
(b) Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways Department (CHE/NTW,

HyD);
(c) Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department; (CE/C, WSD);
(d) Chief Engineer/Land Works, Civil Engineering and Development Department

(CE/LW, CEDD);
(e) Head of Geotechnical Engineering Office (H(GEO)), CEDD;
(f) Project Manager (West) (PM(W)), CEDD;
(g) Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC);
(h) Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services (DEMS); and
(i) Commissioner of Police (C of P).
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A/YL-LFS/478

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of the
application site (the Site);

(b) the planning permission is given to the development/use under the application.  It does not
condone any other development/use (i.e. open storage) which currently exists on the Site but
not covered by the application.  Immediate action should be taken to discontinue such
development/use not covered by the permission;

(c) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD) that:

(i) the Site comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the Block Government
Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without
the prior approval of the Government; and

(ii) the lot owner(s) will need to apply to his office for permitting the structure(s) to be erected
or regularise any irregularities on site, if any.  Besides, given the proposed use is
temporary in nature, only application for regularisation or erection of temporary
structure(s) will be considered.  Application(s) for any of the above will be considered by
LandsD acting in the capacity of the landlord or lessor at its sole discretion and there is
no guarantee that such application(s) will be approved.  If such application(s) is approved,
it will be subject to such terms and conditions, including among others the payment of
rent or fee, as may be imposed by LandsD;

(d) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that:

(i) sufficient manoeuvring space should be provided within the Site. No vehicles are allowed
to queue back to public roads or reverse onto/from public roads; and

(ii) the local track leading to the Site is not under the Transport Department’s purview. The
applicant shall obtain consent of the owners/managing departments of the local track for
using it as the vehicular access to the Site;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:

(i) adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running from the
Site to the nearby public roads and drains; and

(ii) the access road connecting the Site with Deep Bay Road is not and will not be maintained
by his office. His office shall not be responsible for maintaining any access connecting
the Site with Deep Bay Road;

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that:

the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest “Code of Practice on Handling
the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” should be followed to
minimise any potential environmental nuisances on the surrounding area;
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(g) to note the comments of the Head of the Geotechnical Engineering Office, Civil Engineering
and Development Department (H(GEO), CEDD) that:

a man-made slope (Feature No. 2SW-C/C81), which may affect or be affected by the proposed
development, is found adjacent to the site boundary. The applicant is reminded to provide
necessary submission(s) of the site formation works, including but not limited to any necessary
stability assessment on the existing/proposed slope features within and/or in the vicinity of the
Site, to the Buildings Department for approval as required under the provisions of the Buildings
Ordinance if found applicable;

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

(i) in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations (FSIs) are
anticipated to be required. Relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs
should be submitted to his department for approval;

(ii) the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of
occupancy, and the location of the proposed FSIs to be installed should also be clearly
marked on the layout plans; and

(iii) if the proposed services are required to comply with the Building Ordinance (BO) (Cap.
123), detailed fire services requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal
submission of general building plans;

(i) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building
(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

(ii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its permitted
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at
building plan submission stage;

(iii) the existing structure is erected on leased land without the approval of the Building
Authority (BA), they are unauthorised building works (UBW) under the BO and should
not be designated for any proposed use under the application;

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect their
removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as and when
necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an
acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO;

(v) before any new building works (including containers/ open sheds as temporary buildings,
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and
consent of the BA should be obtained, otherwise they are UBW under the BO. An
Authorised Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed building
works in accordance with the BO;

(vi) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other uses
considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the B(P)R; and

(vii) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage; and
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(j) to note the comments of Antiquities and Monuments Office Development, Development Bureau
(AMO, DEVB) that the applicant is required to inform AMO immediately when any antiquities
or supposed antiquities under the Antiquities and Monuments Ordinance (Cap. 53) are
discovered in the course of works.

(k) to note the comments of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services that:

(i) in the interests of public safety and ensuring the continuity of electricity supply, the parties
concerned with planning, designing, organizing and supervising any activity near the
underground cable or overhead line under the application should approach the electricity
supplier (i.e. CLP Power) for the requisition of cable plans (and overhead line alignment
drawings, where applicable) to find out whether there is any underground cable and/or
overhead line within and/or in the vicinity of the Site; and

(ii) the Electricity Supply Lines (Protection) Regulation and the “Code of Practice on
Working near Electricity Supply Lines” established under the Regulation shall be
observed when carrying out works in the vicinity of the electricity supply lines.


